Warren, Chronnia

From: Mark Pollot <mpollot@cableone.net>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:55 AM

To: Warren, Chronnia; Szalay, Endre

Subject: Notice of Appearance: Docket No. 10-2016-0109
Attachments: Notice of Appearance.pdf

Importance: High

Attached hereto in PDF format is my appearance on behalf of Dave Erlanson, Sr. in the above-referenced matter. | will
be registering for electronic filing today. Hard copies of the attached will be mailed both the administrative tribunal and
Mr. Szalay.

Mark L. Pollot
Attorney for Dave Erlanson



Mark L. Pollot, Esq.
2576 E. Sadie Drive
Eagle, ID 83616

(208) 867-8389
Conresctr@cableone.net

Attorney for Respondent
Dave Erlanson, Sr.

BEFORE THE

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

In the Matter of:

Dave Erlanson, Sr., Individual

Swan Valley, Idaho

Respondent

)
)
) Docket No. 10-2016-0109
)
) Chief Administrative Law Judge Susan L. Biro
)
)
/
NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

COMES NOW MARK L. POLLOT, ESQ, files a notice of appearance as counsel for

Respondent Dave Erlanson, Sr. in the above-captioned matter having been retained by Mr.

Erlanson to assist Respondent in his defense. My contact information is as follows:

Mailing Address:

Phone number:

E-mail Address:

Dated: September 23, 2016

Mark L. Pollot, Esq.
2576 E. Sadie Drive
Boise, ID 83616
(208) 867-8389

Conresctr@cableone.net

/s/ Mark L. Pollot
Mark L. Pollot, Esq.
Attorney for Respondent
Dave Erlanson, Sr.



mailto:Conresctr@cableone.net
mailto:Conresctr@cableone.net

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Mark L Pollot, Esq., hereby certify that on September 23, 2016, I served a copy of the
within and foregoing Notice of Appearance on the following person by email.

Mr. Endre Szalay, Esq.

Counsel of Record

United States Environmental Protection Agency
szalay.endre(@epa.gov

/s/ Mark L. Pollot



mailto:szalay.endre@epa.gov
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